Hillsborough County Public Schools 2025 Summer Learning Program









Hillsborough County Public Schools

School Board Members

Jessica Vaughn, Board Chair

Karen Perez, Vice Chair

Nadia T. Combs

Lynn L. Gray

Stacy A. Hahn, Ph.D.

Patricia "Patti" Rendon

Henry "Shake" Washington

Superintendent of Schools

Van Ayres

Vision

Preparing Students for Life

Mission

To provide an education and the supports that enable each student to excel as a successful and responsible citizen.

Table of Contents

Summer Learning Program Overview	1
Rationale	1
Expected Outcomes	1
Eligible Students	1
Enrollment and Registration	1
Migrant and English Learner Language Student Support	1
Related Staffing and Student Support Services	1
Transportation Services	1
Student Nutritional Services	2
Employment Application Information	2
Elementary School Programs	
Voluntary Prekindergarten Summer	
VPK Bridge Program	3
Third Grade Reading Camp	4
Nature's Classroom Fee-based Camps	4
Nature's Classroom Water Adventure Camp	5
Summer Learning Academy K-2	5
Bridge to Biliteracy- Viaje al Mundo Camp	6
World Languages Camp	6
Migrant Elementary School Summer Learning Program	7
Migrant School Readiness Summer Learning	7
Migrant Camp Invention-Community Based Program	8
Enrichment Summer Scholars Program (ESSP)	8
Hillsborough Out-of-School Time Program (HOST) Elementary	9
Middle School Programs	10
Algebra 1 EOC Booster	10
Grade Enhancement	10
Student Trajectory Enhancement Program (STEP)	11
Nature's Classroom Water Adventure Camp	11
Sixth Grade Summer Bridge Camp	12
Hillsborough Out-of-School Time Program (HOST) Middle School	12
High School Programs	13
CLT Math Prep for Graduation Benchmark	13
Credit Recovery Labs	13
CLT Reading Graduation Benchmark Prep	
Summer Drivers Education	14
Summer Internship for Academies of Finance and Information Technology	15
Exploring World Languages Camp	15
Freshman Academic Summer Transition (FAST) Camp	16
Exceptional Student Education Programs	
Extended School Year Services for Students with Disabilities, Pre-K, ESE VPK, Itinerant	17
Special Class Summer Services for Students with Disabilities Pre K-12	
Tutorial Extended School Year Services for Students with Disabilities	18

Project Quest for Students with Disabilities (Dual Enrollment)	18
Hillsborough Virtual Programs	19
HVK12 Summer Learning Program	19
Adult Education Programs	20
Adult Education Co-Enrolled Credit Recovery and GAP	
General Education Development (GED)	
Program Locations	21
Elementary Schools	21
Middle Schools	23
High Schools	25
ESY High School Open Sites	27
Exceptional Centers	27

Summer Learning Program Overview

Rationale

The Summer Learning Program (SLP) is designed to provide continuity of learning, strengthen core content understanding, and minimize the impact of learning loss over the summer. Research shows the following trends: achievement typically slows or declines over the summer months, declines tend to be steeper for math than for reading, and the extent of loss increases in the upper grades. In response, the Hillsborough Summer Learning Program (SLP) targets the following key areas of focus: elementary literacy and STEM, middle school grade enhancement, high school credit recovery, exceptional student education services, and enrichment opportunities.

Expected Outcomes

Students who participate in SLP will be better prepared for the next school year. This comprehensive PK-12 program will provide for continuity of learning, strengthen core content understanding, and minimize the impact of learning loss over the summer.

Eligible Students

SLP is for students who are currently enrolled in Hillsborough County Public Schools. Eligibility criteria is specific to each program and is included under the program descriptions (see section titled "Eligibility Criteria").

Enrollment and Registration

The summer calendar begins June 4 and ends July 24, Monday through Thursday, except the week of July 4 which will be a three-day week (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday). Program locations and times are listed in this guide and may change based on enrollment and/or student needs. Eligible students will receive an SLP notification letter with specific program details including dates, times, and the assigned school.

Parents will be asked to confirm participation by responding directly to the school program contacts. Upon confirmation of participation, the student will be enrolled in the program by the school. Questions about registration and transportation should be directed to the student's current school administrator.

Students with disabilities attending an ESE summer learning program will be assigned to a school by district staff based on the student's summer address. The high school attendance boundary is used to determine the summer site for middle and high school ESE students. Parents will receive a letter confirming the assigned site and program details.

Migrant and English Learner Language Student Support

Migrant students and English language learners are provided additional support to meet the expectations of the program in which they are enrolled at specific sites as determined by need.

Related Staffing and Student Support Services

In order to provide an optimal learning environment, related staffing and services are provided as additional support to meet student needs and program expectations. This includes psychological services, school counselor services, social work services, health services, migrant and ELL instructional support, administrative staffing, instructional support staffing, student nutritional services, and transportation for eligible students within the core and required programs.

Transportation Services

Transportation services are provided for eligible students enrolled in elementary, middle school, and ESE programs that are required for academic benchmarks and/or promotion.

Student Nutritional Services

Breakfast and lunch are provided for all students enrolled in a summer program.

Employment Application Information

SLP positions will be posted on the HCPS Staff Hub beginning in April. The posting will include dates, locations, responsibilities, certification requirements and pay rates.

To apply for a summer position, applicants should complete the SLP Application online form and directly communicate with the program contact listed in this guide for any questions on the application process. The link to the form will be available on Staff Hub>District Offices>Human Resources>Summer Learning Program. The link may also be requested from a site administrator.

The principal, site administrator, or designee is responsible for hiring. The SLP administrator will communicate directly with applicants and complete personnel transactions for hired employees.

Elementary School Programs

Voluntary Prekindergarten Summer

Program Description

The Voluntary Prekindergarten Program (VPK) is designed to equip children with skills essential for future Kindergarten and school success. The VPK program provides 300 hours of quality instruction with an emphasis on literacy skills and developmentally appropriate curriculum delivered by a certified teacher.

Eligibility Criteria

Children who will be entering Kindergarten in the fall of 2025 and have not previously used a VPK Certificate.

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: June 3, 2025	Teacher Preplanning: June 3, 2025
First Student Day: June 4, 2025	Last Student Day: July 24, 2025
Student Hours: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM	Teacher Hours: 6:45 AM-5:45PM Shared Teacher Option: Teacher 1: 6:45-12:45, Teacher 2: 11:45-5:45 (1 hour of overlap)

Contact Information

Sandra Show, Supervisor, VPK, sandra.show@hcps.net

Voluntary Prekindergarten Summer Bridge Grant Program

Program Description

VPK Summer Bridge provides early literacy skills and instructional support the summer before participating in Kindergarten. This program is offered to currently enrolled VPK students who scored below the 10th percentile on the final administration of 2025 FAST PM3 (STAR), or who had a non-participation status (i.e. assessment inappropriate, failed practice), or are a non-English speaker.

Eligibility Criteria

Students enrolled in VPK during the 2024-25 school year who are entering Kindergarten and scored below the 10th percentile on PM3.

percentile of this.		
Dates and Hours		
Teacher Training: June 5, 2025	Teacher Preplanning: June 5, 2025	
First Student Day: June 9, 2025	Last Student Day: July 21, 2025	
Student Hours: 8:00 AM-12:30 PM	Teacher Hours: 7:45 AM-1:00 PM	
Contact Information		
Sandra Show, Supervisor, VPK, sandra.show@hcps.net		

Third Grade Reading Camp

Program Description

The Third Grade Reading Camp provides reading instruction and interventions aligned to Florida's Benchmarks for Excellent Student Thinking (BEST) for students who have not yet met the third-grade promotion requirements.

Students will be provided individualized and small group interventions with a focus on phonemic awareness, phonics, fluency, vocabulary and comprehension. Students will engage in collaborative and independent practice using high-interest, quality text, providing opportunities to transfer and apply reading behaviors and increase success in reading grade-level, complex text. Students will be given opportunities to demonstrate proficiency and be considered for promotion to fourth grade. However, attendance does not guarantee promotion to fourth grade.

Eligibility Criteria

Retained third grade students who did not meet promotion requirements.

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: June 11-12, 2025	Teacher Preplanning: June 11-12, 2025
First Student Day: June 16, 2025	Last Student Day: July 17, 2025
Student Hours: 8:00 AM – 12:30 PM	Teacher Hours: 7:30 AM – 1:30PM

Contact Information

Yolanda Vasquez, Supervisor, Literacy K-5, Yolanda.Vasquez@hcps.net

Nature's Classroom Fee-based Camps

Program Description

Nature's Classroom will offer multiple fee-based enrichment camps throughout June for rising first through fifth grade students. These outdoor camps will provide an opportunity for exploratory learning in an authentic environment. Grade specific camp themes will include Early Explorers, Young Naturalist, Outdoor Skill, Survival, Wilderness, Nature Art and Archery.

Registration and information can be found at hillsboroughschools.org/naturesclassroom.

Eligibility Criteria

This camp is open to rising first through fifth grade students.

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: N/A	Teacher Preplanning: May 26-30 (2 hours per day)
Session 1 6/3 - 6/6/2025 Session 2 6/9 - 6/12/2025 Session 3 6/16 - 6/19/2025 Session 4 6/23 - 6/26/2025	Last Student Day: 6/26/2025
Student Hours: 8:00 AM – 3:00 PM	Teacher Hours: 7:30 AM – 3:30 PM

Contact Information

Karen Johnson, karen.johnson@hcps.net

Nature's Classroom Water Adventure Camp

Program Description

This enrichment camp, sponsored by SWFWMD, will be offered multiple weeks in June for rising fourth through eighth grade students. These outdoor camps will provide an opportunity for exploratory learning in an authentic environment. Water activities will include shoreline sampling and a field trip to Crystal Springs Preserve. There is no swimming in this camp.

Registration and information can be found at hillsboroughschools.org/naturesclassroom.

Eligibility Criteria

This camp is open to rising fourth through fifth grade students.

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: N/A	Teacher Preplanning: May 26-30 (2 hours per day)
Session 1 6/3 - 6/6/2025 Session 2 6/9 - 6/12/2025 Session 3 6/16 - 6/19/2025 Session 4 6/23 - 6/26/2025	Last Student Day: 6/26/2025
Student Hours: 8:00 AM – 3:00 PM	Teacher Hours: 7:30 AM – 3:30 PM

Contact Information

Karen Johnson, karen.johnson@hcps.net

Summer Learning Academy Grades K-2

Program Description

The K-2 Summer Learning Academy is designed to strengthen core content understanding and foundational skills through a hands-on interdisciplinary experience. Students will participate in small group instruction to increase literacy, math, science, and social studies content knowledge and skills.

Weekly themes will provide context and relevance for the application of academic skills to solve real life problems. The STEM content will include science standards to engage students in science and engineering practices such as: asking questions; defining problems; developing models; carrying out investigations; using mathematics, information and computer technology. The Social Studies content will focus on key principles of history, geography, civics and character education, including literacy standards that engage students in text-based writing and research as well as collaborative discussions to encourage confidence and self-expression. Literacy will incorporate high-quality text focused on phonemic awareness, phonics, fluency, vocabulary, comprehension and writing in support of content learning. The goal of this program is to promote enthusiasm for learning and equip students with essential skills for academic success.

Eligibility Criteria

K-2 students with substantial deficits in reading and math as determined by available data (ex. FAST/STAR, iReady, district assessments, etc.)

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: June 11-12, 2025	Teacher Preplanning: June 11-12, 2025
First Student Day: June 16, 2025	Last Student Day: July 17, 2025
Student Hours: 8:00 AM -12:30 PM	Teacher Hours: 7:30 AM -1:30 PM
Contact Information	

Jessica Kepa, Generalist K-5, Jessica.Kepa@hcps.net

Bridge to Biliteracy-Viaje al Mundo Camp

Program Description

Bridge to Biliteracy-Viaje al Mundo Camp is designed to develop the readiness skills, self-confidence and social emotional skills critical for success in a rigorous bilingual learning environment. Students will be provided creative and engaging opportunities for academic learning through a literacy and STEM-based curriculum.

Eligibility Criteria

Incoming Kindergarten and rising first grade students who are enrolled in a Bridge to Biliteracy Program.

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: 7/15/2025	Teacher Preplanning: 7/16/2025 - 7/17/2025
First Student Day: 7/21/2025	Last Student Day: 7/24/2025
Student Hours: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM	Teacher Hours: 7:30 AM-12:30 PM
Contact Information	

Contact Information

Verónica Schmidt-Gómez, Supervisor, World Languages K-12, veronica.schmidt-gomez@hcps.net

Exploring World Languages Camp

Program Description

Exploring World Languages Summer Camp is designed to allow students to explore Spanish, French and ASL in a fun and hands-on approach. Students will be provided creative and engaging opportunities for Language learning through a literacy and music. This camp will launch a year long Language Learning program for participants.

Eligibility Criteria

Rising First- rising Fifth grade students who are enrolled in at select Military Conntected schools.

Dates and Hours		
Teacher Training:	Teacher Preplanning: 6/4/25-6/5/25	
First Student Day: 6/9/2025	Last Student Day: 7/10/2025	
Student Hours: 8:00 a.m12:30 p.m.	Teacher Hours: 7:30 a.m1:30 p.m.	
Contact Information		
Veronica Schmidt-Gomez, Supervisor, World Languages K-12, veronica.schmidt-gomez@hcps.net		

Migrant Elementary School Summer Learning Program

Program Description

This enrichment program for K-5 migrant-eligible students provides hands-on STEM activities to engage students in purposeful reading, cooperative work and language development opportunities.

Eligibility Criteria

Migrant-identified students in kindergarten through fifth grade who exceed the eligibility for the elementary reading programs.

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training:	Teacher Preplanning: 6/11/25-6/12/25
First Student Day: 6/16/2025	Last Student Day: 6/26/2025
Student Hours: 8:00 AM-12:30 PM	Teacher Hours: 7:30 AM-1:00 PM
Contact Information	

Carol Mayo, Supervisor, Title I-Part C, Migrant, carol.mayo@hcps.net

Migrant School Readiness Summer Learning

Program Description

This readiness program for Pre-K migrant students will orient students to procedures and routines within the school setting and strengthen foundational phonemic awareness and phonics skills.

Eligibility Criteria

Pre-K migrant students who will be five years old by September 1, 2025, and and meet the eligibility criteria for the migran education program.

Dates and Hours		
Teacher Training:	Teacher Preplanning: 6/11/25-6/12/24	
First Student Day: 6/16/2025	Last Student Day: 6/26/2025	
Student Hours: 7:15a.m-5:30p.m.	Teacher Hours: 7:00 a.m5:45 p.m.	
Contact Information		
Carol Mayo, Supervisor, Title I-Part C, Migrant, carol.mayo@hcps.net		

Migrant Camp Invention-Community Based Program

Program Description

This program will provide enrichment activities for migrant students using Camp Invention materials.

Eligibility Criteria

Migrant program students in grades K-6 who are not participating in other district programs.

Dates	and	Hours	۱

Teacher Training:	Teacher Preplanning: 6/11/24-6/12/24
First Student Day: 6/23/2025	Last Student Day: 6/26/2025
Student Hours: 2:30p.m4:30 p.m.	Teacher Hours: 2:00p.m-5:00p.m

Contact Information

Carol Mayo, Supervisor, Title I-Part C, Migrant, carol.mayo@hcps.net

Enrichment Summer Scholars Program (ESSP)

Program Description

This enrichment program provides a four-day intensive academic experience with a grade level theme for Gifted students and identified high-achieving students who have completed 3rd, 4th, and 5th grade. Each grade level experience incorporates technology through the use of student problem-solving and product development.

Eligibility Criteria

Students completing third, fourth or fifth grade who are identified as Gifted or as high-achieving based on district data.

Dates and Hours

Teacher Training: 5/15/25	Teacher Preplanning: 6/5/25
First Student Day:	Last Student Day:
Session 1: 6/9/2025	Session 1: 6/12/2025
Session 2: 6/16/2025	Session 2: 6/19/2025
Student Hours: 8:30 a.m2:30 p.m.	Teacher Hours: 8:00 a.m3:00 p.m.

Contact Information

Jennifer West, Supervisor, Gifted K-12, jennifer.west@hcps.net

Hillsborough Out-of-School Time Program (HOST) Elementary

Program Description

HOST is a fee-based, enrichment program that is structured to provide engaging activities, student safety and affordability. Students will have the opportunity to learn new skills and make new friends while participating in theme-based learning, indoor and outdoor games, field trips and more throughout the summer. Programs are carefully planned to ensure that students are supervised by well-qualified and well-trained staff. Students enrolled in a district summer learning program may utilize the fee-based HOST before and/or after-care services. HOST accepts School Readiness funding. For additional information, including fees and registration, please refer to the HOST website or call the administrative office. For more information please refer to the HOST website at https://www.hillsboroughschools.org/Domain/2453 or contact the HOST administrative office at 813-744-8941.

Eligibility Criteria

Elementary and K-8 students actively enrolled in Hillsborough County Public Schools (HCPS) who have completed kindergarten and are able to safely participate in large group activities.

9-0-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-		
Dates and Hours		
Teacher Training:	Teacher Preplanning:	
First Student Day: 6/2/2025	Last Student Day: 8/7/2025	
Student Hours: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM	Teacher Hours: 6:45 AM-6:15 PM	
Contact Information		
LaShawn Johnson, Department Manager, HOST, lashawn.johnson@hcps.net		

Middle School Programs

Algebra 1 EOC Booster

Program Description

This program is designed to prepare students to retake the Algebra 1 EOC exam. Students will be enrolled in a self-paced, non-credit Edgenuity course and may access the course remotely, 24/7. In this modified blended learning model, a math teacher will provide remote support as needed and will be scheduled to meet with students weekly to provide live instruction. In order to meet the high school graduation benchmark, students must earn a Level 3 or higher on the Algebra 1 EOC. The EOC retake will be administered at open summer sites the week of July 14 -17, 2025.

Eligibility Criteria

Middle school students who were enrolled in an Algebra 1 course and have not yet demonstrated proficiency.

Dates and Hours		
Teacher Training: Included with Preplanning	Teacher Preplanning: 6/11/25 - 6/12/25	
First Student Day: 6/16/25	Last Student Day: 7/17/25	
Student Hours: 9:30 a.m1:30 p.m.	Teacher Hours: 9:15 a.m1:45 p.m.	
On the distriction		

Contact Information

Elise Tanner, Supervisor, 6-8 Math, elise.tanner@hcps.net

Grade Enhancement

Program Description

This program provides an opportunity for students to enhance a failing quarter grade for a middle school course required for promotion. Students will be enrolled in a self-paced, Edgenuity course that corresponds to the failing grade. Upon successful completion of the course, students will earn a passing grade that will count toward the semester average.

Eligibility Criteria

Students who need to enhance a quarter grade for a middle school core course that is required for promotion

Dates and Hours		
Teacher Training: Included with Preplanning	Teacher Preplanning: 6/11/25-6/12/25	
First Student Day: 6/16/25	Last Student Day: 7/17/2025	
Student Hours: 9:30 a.m1:30 p.m.	Teacher Hours: 9:15 a.m1:45 p.m.	
Contact Information		

Allison Edgecomb, Supervisor, Middle School Generalist, allison.edgecomb@hcps.net

Student Trajectory Enhancement Program (STEP)

Program Description

The Student Trajectory Enhancement Program (STEP) provides a pathway for students who have been previously retained and have successfully completed sixth grade to accelerate grade placement. Students who successfully complete the program will be promoted to eighth grade within HCPS.

Eligibility Criteria

Rising seventh grade students who were previously retained and have successfully completed sixth grade

Dates and Hours		
Teacher Training: Included with Preplanning	Teacher Preplanning: 6/11/25-6/12/25	
First Student Day: 6/16/25	Last Student Day: 7/17/2025	
Student Hours: 9:30 a.m1:30 p.m.	Teacher Hours: 9:15 a.m1:45 p.m.	

Contact Information

Allison Edgecomb, Supervisor, Middle School Generalist, allison.edgecomb@hcps.net

Nature's Classroom Water Adventure Camp

Program Description

This enrichment camp, sponsored by SWFWMD will be offered multiple weeks in June for rising fourth through eighth grade students. These outdoor camps will provide an opportunity for students to experience exploratory learning in an authentic environment. Water activities will include shoreline sampling and a field trip to Crystal Springs Preserve. There is no swimming involved. Registration information will be listed on the Nature's Classroom website: Hillsboroughschools.org/naturesclassroom.

Eligibility Criteria

Rising sixth through eigth grade students

Dates and Hours		
Teacher Preplanning: 5/26/2025 to 5/30/2025 2 hours per day		
Last Student Day:		
Session 1: 6/6/25		
Session 2: 6/12/25		
Session 3: 6/19/25		
Session 4: 6/26/25		
Teacher Hours: 7:30 a.m 3:30 p.m.		

Contact Information

Karen Johnson, Coodinator / Suzie Morse, Secretary, Coordinator, Nature's Classroom Environmental Education Center, karen.johnson@hcps.net

Sixth Grade Summer Bridge Camp

Program Description

This FREE two-day bridge program provides an opportunity for rising sixth grade students to get a sneak peek of the middle school program. Students will learn how to navigate the school campus, become familiar with school expectations and procedures, meet staff members and peers, participate in team building activities and build confidence as a new middle school student. Schools will provide program details with site specific dates and times.

Eligibility Criteria

Rising sixth grade students

Dates and Hours		
Teacher Training: N/A	Teacher Preplanning: N/A	
First Student Day: Two Days Per Site Calendar	Last Student Day: Based on site calendar	
Student Hours: 8:00 a.m12:00 p.m.	Teacher Hours: 7:30 a.m12:30 p.m.	

Contact Information

Crystal Scrivner, Coordinator, Accelerated Programs, crystal.scrivner@hcps.net

Hillsborough Out-of-School Time Program (HOST) Middle School

Program Description

HOST is a fee-based, enrichment program that is structured to provide engaging activities, student safety and affordability. Students will have the opportunity to learn new skills and make new friends while participating in theme-based learning, indoor and outdoor games, field trips and more throughout the summer. Programs are carefully planned to ensure that students are supervised by well-qualified and well-trained staff. Students enrolled in a district summer learning program may utilize the fee-based HOST before and/or after-care services. HOST accepts School Readiness funding. For additional information, including fees and registration, please refer to the HOST website or call the administrative office. Website: https://www.hillsboroughschools.org/Domain/2453 Office: 813-744-8941

Eligibility Criteria

Students in sixth through eighth grade, including incoming sixth graders, who are actively enrolled in Hillsborough County Public Schools (HCPS) and able to safely participate in large group activities

Dates and Hours		
Teacher Training: N/A	Teacher Preplanning: N/A	
First Student Day: 6/9/25	Last Student Day: 7/31/25	
Student Hours: 7:00 a.m6:00 p.m.	Teacher Hours: 6:45 a.m6:15 p.m.	
Contact Information		

LaShawn Johnson, Department Manager, HOST, lashawn.johnson@hcps.net

High School Programs

CLT Math Prep for Graduation Benchmark

Program Description

This four-day, non credit program (offered twice) is intended to prepare students to earn a concordant score of 11 or higher on the math portion of the CLT in order to satisfy the math graduation benchmark. Each day is structured to provide teacher directed, skill-based instruction with a focus on test-taking strategies and individualized instruction specific to the student's prior assessment performance. This just-in-time program is highly recommended for students scheduled to take the CLT either during the June or July school day administration of the CLT.

Eligibility Criteria

Rising seniors and current COC students who have not yet met the Algebra graduation requirement.

Dates and Hours		
Teacher Preplanning: before prep camp starts		
Last Student Day:		
Session 1: 6/18/25		
Session 2: 7/17/25		
Teacher Hours: 8:15 a.m11:45 a.m.		

Contact Information

Gail Stewart, Supervisor, Mathematics 9-12, gail.stewart@hcps.net

Credit Recovery Labs

Program Description

This program provides an opportunity for students to recover courses needed for graduation, a semester (.5 credit) at a time. Students will be enrolled in a self-paced HVK12+ Credit Recovery course through Edgenuity. In this modified blended learning model, students have access to remote support with certified teachers, as well as face-to-face instruction available weekly. Students will have 24/7 access to the course content. Onsite daily support will be available for students. Tests and final exams must be completed onsite.

Eligibility Criteria

Rising sophomores, juniors and seniors that have previously earned a D or an F in a core content course that is needed for graduation.

Dates and Hours		
Teacher Training: Included with Preplanning Teacher Preplanning: 6/5/25		
First Student Day: 6/9/25	Last Student Day: 7/24/25	
Student Hours: 9:00 a.m2:00 p.m. Teacher Hours: 8:00 a.m2:00 p.m.		
Contact Information		

Contact information

Sherri Hillgruber, Supervisor, Innovative Programs, sherri.hillgruber@hcps.net

CLT Reading Prep for Graduation Benchmark

Program Description

This four-day, non credit program (offered twice) is intended to prepare students to earn a concordant score of 36 (sum score) or higher on the verbal reasoning and grammar/writing section portions of the CLT in order to satisfy the reading graduation benchmark. Each day is structured to provide teacher directed, skill-based instruction with a focus on test-taking strategies and individualized instruction specific to the student's prior assessment performance. This just-in-time program is highly recommended for students scheduled to take the CLT either during the June or July school day adminstration of the CLT.

Eligibility Criteria

Rising seniors and current COC students who have not yet met the grade 10 ELA graduation requirement.

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: 6/9/25	Teacher Preplanning: before prep camp starts
First Student Day:	Last Student Day:
Session 1: 6/12/25	Session 1: 6/18/25
Session 2: 7/14/25	Session 2: 7/17/25
Student Hours: 8:30 a.m11:30 a.m.	Teacher Hours: 8:15 a.m11:45 a.m.
Contact Information	

Contact Information

Amanda Bedford, Supervisor, Literacy 9-12, amanda.bedford@hcps.net

Summer Driver's Education

Program Description

The fee based enrichment Summer Drivers Education Course will be offered in three sessions for a total of 40 hours in length for each session. Ten hours will be devoted to range/driving time and 30 hours will include classroom instruction. The sessions will help students earn a waiver to obtain an operator's license upon completion of class with a passing grade on the road test. Students must be 15 years of age or older and hold a Learner's permit for at least three months.

Eligibility Criteria

Students must be 15 years of age and older, hold a valid learner's permit for at least 3 months at the time of registration, attend school in Hillsborough County and pay at the time of registration via My Payment Plus. Students who have not held a learner

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: N/A	Teacher Preplanning: N/A
First Student Day:	Last Student Day:
Session 1: 6/9/25	Session 1: 6/19/25
Session 2: 6/23/25	Session 2: 7/3/25
Session 3: 7/7/25	Session 3: 7/17/25
Student Hours: 8:00a.m1:00p.m.	Teacher Hours: 7:00a.m6:00p.m.
Contact Information	

.. -.

Ashlee Cappucci, Supervisor, Driverseducation@hcps.net

Summer Internship for Academies of Finance and Information Technology

Program Description

This 120-hour (up to 150 hours), paid or unpaid summer internship/on-the-job training (OJT) program is a NAF Academy requirement for rising seniors enrolled in the Academy of Finance and Academy of Information Technology. This workbased learning program allows students to apply the knowledge and skills acquired in their NAF academy classes to the workplace while gaining real world work experience and exposure to career choices.

Eligibility Criteria

Rising seniors in the National Academy Foundation programs.

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: Included with Preplanning	Teacher Preplanning: 6/3/25, 6/4/25, 6/5/25
First Student Day: 6/9/25	Last Student Day: 7/18/25
Student Hours: Based on Internship	Teacher Hours: 8:00 a.m2:00 p.m.

Contact Information

Larissa Lizarraga, Supervisor, Career, Technical and Adult Education, larissa.lizarraga@hcps.net

Exploring World Languages Camp

Program Description

The High School World Languages Immersion Summer Camp at Robinson High School prepares incoming freshmen for the IB or AICE World Language programs. It's also ideal for military-connected students to adjust to the school environment and language learning.

Part of the Bridge to Biliteracy Project, the camp aims to close the bilingualism gap for military families and English learners by strengthening native language skills while building English or Spanish proficiency.

The camp offers a fun and supportive environment for students to develop language skills, connect with peers, and prepare for the challenges ahead!

Eligibility Criteria

Rising 9th graders who are enrolled in Robinson High School, military connected school

This ing string radies who are emolica in Nosinson riight school, minitary connected school	
Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: N/A	Teacher Preplanning: N/A
First Student Day: 7/28/25	Last Student Day: 7/31/25
Student Hours: 8:00-1:00p.m.	Teacher Hours: 7:30-1:30p.m.

Contact Information

Veronica Schmidt-Gomez, Supervisor, World Languages K-12, veronica.schmidt-gomez@hcps.net

Freshman Academic Summer Transition (FAST) Camp

Program Description

Freshman Academic Summer Transition (FAST) Camp is a three-day transition program for incoming ninth grade students. The FAST Camp experience will include school orientation, schedule walkthroughs, mini class sessions as well as introductions to key staff members and school organizations. Schools will provide program details with site specific dates and times.

increductions to key starr members and seriour organizations serious will provide program details with site specime dates		
and times.		
Eligibility Criteria		
Rising ninth grade students		
Dates and Hours		
Teacher Training: N/A	Teacher Preplanning: N/A	
First Student Day:	Last Student Day:	
Three Calendar Days Per Site Calendar	Based on site calendar	
July 7-24th (alternate dates may be approved on a case by		
case basis including a one day Saturday option)"		
Student Hours: 8:00 a.m12:00 p.m.	Teacher Hours: 7:30 a.m12:30 p.m.	
Contact Information		
Brian Hoover, Director, Accelerated & Magnet Programs, brian.hoover@hcps.net		

Exceptional Student Education Programs

Extended School Year Services for Students with Disabilities, Pre-K, ESE VPK, Itinerant

Program Description

This program is for pre-kinderarden students with disabilities attending the summer Voluntary Prekindergarten Program who require weekly special education and related services beyond the normal school year as determined by the Individual Education Plan (IEP) team. This program offers inclusive opportunities for PK students with disabilities as they transition to kindergarten. The program curriculum is determined by the student's individual needs and IEP goals and objectives. The determination of Extended School Year dates and times are made on an individual basis in accordance with the Individual Education Plan process and may differ from the proposed district calendar.

Eligibility Criteria

Prekindergarten students with disabilities requiring special education and related services beyond the normal school year as determined by the Individual Education Plan (IEP) team

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: 5/29/25	Teacher Preplanning: 5/30/25
First Student Day: 6/2/25	Last Student Day: 7/22/25
Student Hours: 8:00 a.m12:30 p.m.	Teacher Hours: 7:30 a.m1:00 p.m.
Contact Information	

Shelley Cedola-Hayes, Assistant Director, ESE, shelley.cedola-hayes@hcps.net

Special Class Summer Services for Students with Disabilities, Pre K-12

Program Description

This program is for students with disabilities requiring special education and related services beyond the normal school year as determined by the Individual Education Plan (IEP) team. The program curriculum is determined by the student's individual needs and IEP goals and objectives. Instructional focus may include academic, communication, and social skills, as well as independent functioning and health care needs. The determination of Extended School Year dates and times are made on an individual basis in accordance with the Individual Education Plan process and may differ from the proposed district calendar.

Eligibility Criteria

Students with disabilities in grades PK-12 requiring special education and related services beyond the normal school year as determined by the Individual Education Plan (IEP) team

, , ,	
Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: Included in Pre-planning	Teacher Preplanning: 6/11/25-6/12/25
First Student Day: 6/16/25	Last Student Day: 7/10/25
Student Hours:	Teacher Hours:
Elementary – 8:00 a.m 12:30 p.m.	Elementary - 7:30 a.m1:00 p.m.
Secondary – 9:30 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.	Secondary - 9:00 a.m 2:30 p.m.
Centers	Centers
Contact Information	

Shelley Cedola-Hayes, Assistant Director, ESE, shelley.cedola-hayes@hcps.net

Tutorial Extended School Year Services for Students with Disabilities

Program Description

This program is for students with disabilities requiring special education and related services beyond the normal school year as determined by the Individual Education Plan (IEP) team. The program curriculum is determined by the student's individual needs and IEP goals and objectives. Tutoring services will be available for up to two hours per student, per day. The tutor and parent will determine the time schedule. The determination of Extended School Year dates and times are made on an individual basis in accordance with the Individual Education Plan process and may differ from the proposed district calendar.

Eligibility Criteria

Students with disabilities requiring special education and related services beyond the normal school year as determined by the Individual Education Plan (IEP) team

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: 6/23/25	Teacher Preplanning: 6/24/25 and 6/25/25
First Student Day: 6/30/25	Last Student Day: 7/10/25
Student Hours: 8:00 a.m5:00 p.m.	Teacher Hours: 8:00a.m5:00p.m.
Contact Information	

Shelley Cedola-Hayes, Assitant Director, ESE, shelley.cedola-hayes@hcps.net

Project Quest for Students with Disabilities (Dual Enrollment)

Program Description

Project QUEST is a dual enrollment program for college-bound students with disabilities. Project QUEST will provide eligible students an opportunity to attend classes on a college campus and to earn both college and high school credit.

Eligibility Criteria

Rising twelfth grade students with disabilities who have attained a 3.0 or higher GPA

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: N/A	Teacher Preplanning: N/A
First Student Day: 6/2/25	Last Student Day: 6/19/25
Student Hours: 8:00 a.m3:15 p.m.	Teacher Hours: 8:00 a.m4:00 p.m.

Contact Information

Shelley Cedola-Hayes, Assistant Director, ESE, shelley.cedola-hayes@hcps.net

Hillsborough Virtual Programs

HVK12 Summer Learning Program

Program Description

HVK12 offers year-round, elementary, middle and high school course options, including courses for high school credit recovery and grade enhancement. Pre-requisites may apply to specific courses. Teachers will be available online during posted hours, Monday through Thursday. Students may access courses 24 hours per day, seven days a week.

Eligibility Criteria

Open enrollment for Hillsborough County Public School students and Home Education students

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: N/A	Teacher Preplanning: N/A
First Student Day: 6/9/25 (closed the week of June 30-July 4)	Last Student Day: 7/24/25
Student Hours:	Teacher Hours:
24/7 Program Access and M-Th Teacher Access	10:00 a.m6:00 p.m.

Contact Information

Tiffany Francis, Supervisor, Innovative Programs, tiffany.francis@hcps.net

Adult Education Programs

Adult Education Co-Enrolled Credit Recovery and GAP

Program Description

High School students are eligible to co-enroll in Adult General Education for credit recovery opportunities using the Edgenuity program for online instruction.

Pre-registration for the Adult summer term will begin at all Adult Education sites on May 15, 2023. Co-enrolled students will be registered by grade level with priority given to seniors who are potential summer graduates. Students wishing to attend the Adult General Education program must first consult with their High School Counselor to determine their eligibility and must obtain a signed "Letter of Authorization" form to Enroll in an Adult Education Course. The signed letter must be presented to enroll.

Eligibility Criteria

Students who previously failed a high school required course and need to recover the credit.

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: Included with Preplanning	Teacher Preplanning: 6/8/25
First Student Day: 6/9/25	Last Student Day: 7/24/25
Student Hours:	Teacher Hours:
Day Labs 8:00 a.m1:00 p.m.	Per Site Schedule
Evening Labs 6:00 p.m 9:00 p.m.	

Contact Information

Robert Quinn, Supervisor, Adult Education Operations, robert.quinn@hcps.net

General Education Development (GED)

Program Description

General Educational Development (GED) classes will be offered for seniors and underage students who have not met graduation requirements and who wish to pursue a State of Florida high school diploma via the GED test option. Students can register for a GED class in person at any Adult Education site or by calling the Adult Education Office at (813) 231-1907.

Eligibility Criteria

Seniors, underage and adult students who have not met graduation requirements and wish to pursue a State of Florida High School diploma.

Dates and Hours	
Teacher Training: N/A	Teacher Preplanning: N/A
First Student Day: 6/9/25	Last Student Day: 7/24/25
Student Hours: 6:00 p.m 9:00 p.m.	Teacher Hours: Per Site Schedule
Contact Information	

Robert Quinn, Supervisor, Adult Education Operations, robert.quinn@hcps.net

Program Locations

Elementary Schools

Open Site	SLA/RC	VPK	ESE	Other Programs	HOST
West Shore	Х	Х	Х	VPK Bridge	Χ
Grady	Х	Х	Х	VPK Bridge	
Oak Grove	Х		Х	Camp SPIN	Х
Anderson	Х				
West Tampa	Х				X
Adum K-8				HOST	X
MacFarlane Park				Enrichment only	
Pride				Enrichment only	
Crestwood	Х	Х		VPK Bridge, Camp SPIN	
Woodbridge	Х		Х	VPK Bridge, Camp SPIN	X
Bellamy	Х	X	Х		X
Westchase	Х				Х
Citrus Park	Х		Х		
Schwartzkopf				HOST	Х
Deer Park				Enrichment only	
Tampa Palms	Х		Х		
Lutz K8	Х		Х	DHH	Х
Limona	Х				
Heritage	Х	Х	Х	VPK Bridge	
Temple Terrace	Х	Х		VPK Bridge	Х
Claywell				HOST	Х
Hunter's Green				HOST	Х
Collins K-8				HOST	Х
Lithia Springs	Х				
Knights	Х		Х	Camp Invention	Х
Brooker	Х	Х	Х	VPK Bridge	
Trapnell	Х		Х	Camp Invention	Х
Frost	Х	Х	Х	VPK Bridge	
Lopez	Х		х	DHH	Х
Bryan PC	Х	Х	х	VPK Bridge, Camp Invention	Х
Doby	Х		Х	37	Х
Fish Hawk Creek	Х		Х	World Language	Hig5
Mintz	Х		Х		Hig5
Ruskin	Х	Х	X	VPK Bridge, Camp Invention	X
Dawson	Х		X	World Language, B2B Camp	X
Wimauma	Х	Х		VPK Bridge, Camp Invention	X
Bevis				Enrichment only	
Burney*	Х				Х
Mango	Х		х		

BT Washington	Х				Х
Kenly	Х		Х		Х
Broward	Х	Х		VPK Bridge	Х
Palm River	Х	Х	Х	VPK Bridge	Х
Witter	Х		Х		Х
Robles	Х		Х		Х
Woodson K-8	Х	Х		VPK Bridge	AllSr
Pizzo	Х	Х		VPK Bridge	
Edison				HOST	Х

Program locations may change based on enrollment and/or student needs. Locations of additional program offerings will be determined upon approval of summer sites, with consultation of program supervisors and pending review of summer construction.

Eligible students will receive an **SLP notification letter** confirming specific program details **including dates**, **times**, and **the assigned school**.

Students with disabilities attending an ESE summer learning program will be assigned to a school by district staff based on the student's summer address. Parents will receive a letter confirming the assigned site and program details.

Middle Schools

Site	School	OPEN SLP Sites (GE, STEP, Alg Booster)	SLP Assignment Site	Additional Programs	6th Bridge Camp
2761	Adum K-8		Attendance Area	HOST	Х
0141	Apollo Beach K-8		Eisenhower		X
0086	Barrington	Х		HOST	Χ
0201	Benito	X		HOST	Х
0561	Buchanan		Memorial		Χ
0631	Burnett		Jennings		Х
0651	Burns	X		HOST	Х
0701	Carrollwood PK-8		Memorial		Х
0921	Coleman	X			Х
0065	Collins PK-8		Eisenhower	HOST	Х
1080	Davidsen	Х			Х
0842	Dowdell*		Giunta		Х
1324	Eisenhower	Х		HOST	Х
1441	Farnell		Davidsen		Х
3001	Ferrell		Attendance Area		Х
1542	Franklin*		Attendance Area		Х
0052	Giunta	Х		BGC	X
1781	Greco	X		BGC	X
1871	Hill		Smith		X
2042	Jennings	Х		BGC	X
2471	Liberty *		Benito	200	X
2561	Lutz K-8		Attendance Area	HOST	X
2651	Madison *		Coleman	11001	X
2771	Maniscalco K-8 *		Attendance Area		X
2801	Mann		Jennings / Burns		X
2841	Marshall	Х	Jellilliga / Dullia	BGC	X
2851	Martinez	A	Smith	ВОС	X
2882	Memorial	Х	Jilliui		X
3131	Mulrennan	A	Burns		X
3241	Orange Grove		Attendance Area		X
0082	Pierce	Х	Attenuance Area	BGC	X
	Pizzo K-8	^	Cross	ВСС	X
3381			Greco Attendance Area		X
3561	Progress Village			LIOCT	X
4251	Rampello K-8		Attendance Area	HOST	
3620	Randall	V	Barrington		X X
3771	Rodgers	X	A.,		
3802	Roland Park K- 8	v	Attendance Area	HOST	X
0055	Shields	X		500	X
1482	Sligh	X		BGC	X
0074	Smith	X	0.1	HOST	X
0284	Stewart *		Coleman		X
4201	Sulphur Springs K-8		Sligh		X
4381	Tinker K-8		Coleman		X
3442	Tomlin	Х		BGC	X
4522	Turkey Creek *		Tomlin		X
0069	Turner/Bartels K-8*		Benito		X
4611	Walker		Attendance Area		X
4442	Webb		Pierce	BGC	X
4741	Williams		Attendance Area	HOST	X
4761	Wilson *		Coleman		Х
0682	Woodson K-8		Sligh		X
0011	York PK-8		Attendance Area		Х
5041	Young		Attendance Area		Х

Page 23 | 27

Program locations may change based on enrollment and/or student needs. Locations of additional program offerings will be determined upon approval of summer sites, with consultation of program supervisors and pending review of summer construction.

Eligible students will receive an **SLP notification letter** confirming specific program details **including dates, times, and the assigned school.**

Students with disabilities attending an ESE summer learning program will be assigned to a school by district staff based on the student's summer address. The high school attendance boundary is used to determine the summer site for middle and high school students participating in the ESE program. Parents will receive a letter confirming the assigned site and program details.

High Schools

Site	School	CLT Reading Benchmark Prep	CLT Math Prep	CR (To be offered through <u>HVK12</u>)	Additional Programs
				CR will be offered at all open sites through HVK12	
0151	Alonso	Х	Х	Х	FAST Camp
0131	Armwood	Х	Х	X	FAST Camp
0281	Blake	Х	Х	Х	FAST Camp
4141	Bloomingdale	Х	Х	Х	FAST Camp
0291	Brandon		Х	х	FAST Camp Academies of Finance & Technology Information Driver's Ed
0761	Chamberlain	Х	х	х	FAST Camp
1291	Durant	Closed	Closed	Closed	FAST Camp
1322	East Bay*	Eisenhower	Eisenhower	Eisenhower	FAST Camp
1541	Freedom	Х	х	x	FAST Camp
1551	Gaither	Х	х	X	FAST Camp
1881	Hillsborough*	Closed	Closed	Closed	FAST Camp
3784	Jefferson	Х	Х	Х	FAST Camp
2241	King	Closed	Closed	Closed	FAST Camp
0073	Lennard	Х	Х	X	FAST Camp Migrant Resource Driver's Ed
2421	Leto	Х	х	х	FAST Camp
3004	Middleton	Х	Х	Х	FAST Camp
3171	Newsome	Х	Х	Х	FAST Camp
3411	Plant	Closed	Closed	Closed	FAST Camp
3431	Plant City	х	х	х	FAST Camp Migrant Resource
3371	Riverview	Х	Х	х	FAST Camp
3731	Robinson	Х	Х	Х	FAST Camp Exploring World Language Camp
4151	Sickles	Х	Х	х	FAST Camp Driver's Ed
0043	Spoto	Х	Х	Х	FAST Camp
0089	Steinbrenner	Х	X	Х	FAST Camp Driver's Ed
0093	Strawberry Crest	Х	Х	Х	FAST Camp Migrant Resource
0106	Sumner	Х	Х	Х	FAST Camp

					Migrant Resource
4221	Tampa Bay Tech	Х	х	Х	FAST Camp Driver's Ed
4731	Wharton	х	х	Х	FAST Camp Driver's Ed

4332	EPIC Brandon*	Closed	Closed	Closed	
	EPIC North Tampa			Х	
1562	Gary Adult*	Closed	Closed	Х	
4155	Bowers	Х	Х	X	
0371	Simmons	Х	Х	Х	
4154	South County*	Closed	Closed	Closed	
0363	Waters	Х	Х	Х	

FAST = Freshmen Academic Summer Transition * = Site closed for construction SPIN = Summer Program International Newcomers X = Program Offered at Site

Program locations may change based on enrollment and/or student needs. Locations of additional program offerings will be determined upon approval of summer sites, with consultation of program supervisors and pending review of summer construction.

Eligible students will receive an **SLP notification letter** confirming specific program details **including dates, times, and the assigned school.**

Students with disabilities attending an ESE summer learning program will be assigned to a school by district staff based on the student's summer address. The high school attendance boundary is used to determine the summer site for middle and high school students participating in the ESE program. Parents will receive a letter confirming the assigned site and program details.

ESY High School Open Sites

2025 ESY Secondary Open Sites	Paired schools are based on area of attendance school and not where the student is currently attending.
Brandon (middle and high DHH)	Armwood, Brandon
Gaither	Chamberlain, Steinbrenner, Gaither
Jefferson	Robinson, Plant, Blake (if West of Hillsborough River), Jefferson
Middleton	Hillsborough, Blake (East of Hillsborough River and North or Hwy 60), King, Middleton
Lennard	East Bay, Sumner, Newsome (South of 672), Lennard
Strawberry Crest	Durant, Plant City, Strawberry Crest
Sickles	Alonso, Leto, Sickles
Riverview	Bloomingdale, Newsome (if North of 672), Blake (if East of Hillsborough River/Bay and South of Hwy. 60), Spoto, Riverview
Wharton	Freedom, Wharton

Exceptional Centers

Students attend the Exceptional Center to which he/she is currently assigned.	
Caminiti Exceptional Center	
Carver Exceptional Center	
Dorothy Thomas Exceptional Center	
Eisenhower Exceptional Center	
Lavoy Exceptional Center	
Lopez Exceptional Center	
Willis Peters Exceptional Center	

Eligible students will receive an **SLP notification letter** confirming specific program details including dates, times, and the assigned school. Program locations may change based on enrollment and/or student needs. Locations of additional program offerings will be determined upon approval of summer sites, with consultation of program supervisors and pending review of summer construction.